
 
4/18/2023 1:25 PM 

                  

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, April 20, 2023 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will 
be held to consider the following: 
 

*** ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING *** 
1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND ROLL CALL  

 
2. ORGANIZATIONAL MATTERS 

a. Discussion Of Organizational Opportunities 
b. Resolution 2023-13 Appointing the Official Newspaper, Depositories and Auditors 
c. Election of Council President as Specified in Chapter 30-1 (F) Of the Waterloo Code 
d. Resolution 2023-14 Council Confirmation of Mayoral Appointments & Council Standing Committees 
e. Resolution 2023-15 Confirmation of Waterloo Fire Department Appointments 

3. ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
***REGULARLY SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS*** 

1) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: April 6, 2023 Open and Closed 
 

2) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3-Minute time limit) 
 

3) OLD BUSINESS 
 

4) NEW BUSINESS 
a) 2022 Audit Presentation, Baker Tilly 
b) ORDINANCE 2023-07 CHAPTER §85 Updates 
c) ORDINANCE 2023-08 CHAPTER §30-8 Common Council Procedure to fill vacancies on Common Council with 

updated application 
d) ORDINANCE 2023-09 CHAPTER §30-6 Common Council Standing Committee 
e) Town of Waterloo EMS Contract 

 
 

5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a) 04/13/2023 Special Finance and Library Meeting 
b) 04/18/2023 CDA 
c) 04/20/2023 Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee 

 
6) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a) March Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i) Parks 
ii) Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii) Building Inspections 
iv) Public Works 
v) Police 
vi) Library Board 
vii) Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii) Watertown Humane Society 
ix) Waterloo Cable Board 

 
 

7) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 
a) Public Safety 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


 
4/18/2023 1:25 PM 

i) 2023-06 §350-13UTV/ATV.  Update hours of use.   
 

b) Finance, Insurance & Personnel 
i) March 2023 Financial Statements: General Disbursements $346,717.18; Payroll $78,518.07 & 

Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports [see on municipal website] 
ii) City Hall Shredding Bids 
iii) Resolution 2023-16 Awarding Waterloo Road Contract 
 
 

8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

9) ADJOURNMENT 
 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 04/18/2023.  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 

meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be 

made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the 
clerk’s office at the above location 

https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


Page 1 of 1  

HTTPS://WATERLOOWI.SHAREPOINT.COM/SITES/FILESHARES/DATA/common/resolutions/2023 resolutions/proposed/2023-13 appointing offical newspaper/#2023-
13council appointments-newspaper-depository-auditors.docx 
4/18/2023 10:12 AM 

 

                                           

                          136 North Monroe Street 
   Waterloo, WI 53594-1198 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021  

            www.waterloowi.us 

 

______________________________________________________________________________              _ 
                                    

RESOLUTION #2023-13 
 

ANNUAL COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS   
OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER, OFFICIAL DEPOSITORIES AND OFFICIAL AUDITORS 

 
The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin does hereby make the following 
appointments and delegations: 
 
▪ The Courier, official newspaper for the City of Waterloo; 
 
▪ The Council hereby delegates authority to appoint the official depositories for the City of Waterloo 

to the Mayor in consultation with the Treasurer/Deputy Clerk. 
 
▪ Baker Tilly Virchow Krause LLP, official auditors for the City of Waterloo; 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council formally approves the appointments until the 2024 
Council Organizational Meeting. 
 
Adopted:  __________, 2023 
      City of Waterloo 
  
 
 

Signed: _____________________________ 
         Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
 
Attest:  
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/DeputyTreasurer  
 
 
 
SPONSOR(S) – Mayor  

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


 

 

                                          

                          136 North Monroe Street 
   Waterloo, WI 53594-1198 

      Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021  

            www.waterloowi.us 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                

RESOLUTION #2023-14 
COUNCIL CONFIRMATION OF MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS 

 

  
The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin does hereby resolve as follows: 
 
WHEREAS the Municipal Code directs the Mayor to appoint members of the Common Council to standing 
committees of the Council, and whereas the Mayor has made the following standing committee appointments, 
 
- Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee: Thomas, C. Kuhl and Weihert 
- Public Safety & Health Committee:  Thomas, Griffin, and Cummings 
- Public Works & Property Committee: Weihert, Petts, and A. Kuhl 
 
[NOTE: Bold designates appointed committee chair.] 
 
WHEREAS the municipal code directs the Mayor to appoint citizens to various Boards, Commissions and 
Committees, and whereas the Mayor has made the following appointments, 
 
- Administrative Review Appeals Board 

Jeanette Petts, Council Representative    (term expiring 2024) 
Mayor Jenifer Quimby       (term expiring 2024) 

 
- Board of Review 
 Robert Crosby       (term expiring 2028) 
         
- Board of Zoning Appeals  

Vacant        (term expiring 2026)  
Vacancy, Alternate      (term expiring 2026) 

  
- CATV Regulatory Board:  

Laura Cotting       (term expiring 2026) 
 Katie Abitz       (term expiring 2026) 
 
- Emergency Response Plan Committee 
 Tim Thomas, Council Representative    (term expiring 2024) 
 
  
- Joint Review Board For Tax Incremental Finance 
 Keri Sellnow       (term expiring 2024) 
 
- Library Board 

Sara Cummings, Council Representative   (term expiring 2024) 
Miriam Schilling      (term expiring 2026) 
Vacant        (term expiring 2025) 
 
 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


 

 

- Parks Commission 
Rich Weihert, Council Representative     (term expiring 2024) 
Shawn Veith         (term expiring 2026) 
     

- Plan Commission 
Jeanette Petts, Council Representative     (term expiring 2024) 
Robert Renforth       (term expiring 2026) 

 
- Police Committee 
 Timothy Nelson, Chairperson      (term expiring 2024)  
 Gary Skalitzky        (term expiring 2026) 
  
- Water & Light Commission  
 Timothy Thomas        (term expiring 2028)  
     
- Weed Commissioner: Chad Yerges, Public Works Director  (term expiring 2024)  
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council confirms the Mayoral appointments listed above and thanks those 
serving. 
  
Adopted:  _________, 2023 
 

      City of Waterloo 
 
 

Signed: _____________________________ 
         Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________ 
Jeanne Ritter 
Clerk/Deputy Treasurer  
 

 

SPONSOR(S) – Mayor Quimby 
 



Page 1 of 2  

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION #2023-15 

CONFIRMATION OF WATERLOO FIRE DEPARTMENT APPOINTMENTS  

AS DIRECTED IN SECTION §57-2 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE 

The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin does hereby resolve as follows:  

WHEREAS, the following individuals have been appointed by the Fire Chief to the Waterloo Fire 

Department and presented on this night; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin, does confirm the 

appointments made by the Fire Chief and thanks them for their service to the community. 

Passed and adopted: __________, 2023. 

City of Waterloo 

Signed: ________________________________  

Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

Jeanne Ritter      

Clerk/DeputyTreasurer 

SPONSOR(S) — Fire Chief Wesley Benisch 
FISCAL NOTE — See below for Department wage schedule information 
 
 
 
 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


Page 2 of 2  

WATERLOO FIRE DEPARTMENT APPOINTMENTS  

04/16/2022 THROUGH 04/17/2023 

Employee # Name Department Hire Date 

2075 KEVIN SEIBERT FIRE 5/23/22 

2076 

 

SCOTT BAUMANN EMS 10/12/22 

    

    

    

    

    

 

 

  Retired/Left Dept 

  MARCO TORRES LANZA JR.  EMS 1/24/22 

 HEATHER BAHR EMS 3/27/23 

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

EMPLOYEE POSITION EFFECTIVE 

01/01/2022 

 

Fire Chief $ 4,000.00 per year - pay June & December 

  Asst. Fire Chief $ 2,000.00 per year - pay June & December 

1st Captain $ 900.00 per year - pay June & December 

2st Captain $ 900.00 per year - pay June & December 

1st Lieutenant – 2 Full Time Personnel $        750.00 per year - pay June & December 

2nd Lieutenant $ 750.00 per year - pay June & December 

EMS Coordinator $ 800.00 per year - pay June & December 

  Asst. EMS Coordinator $ 600.00 per year - pay June & December 

Secretary $ 600.00 per year - pay June & December 

Public Information Officer  $        250.00 per year - pay June & December  

Fire Training & EMS Training  $ 10.00 per session - pay annually 

Fire Supplemental Training & EMS Supplemental 

Training 
$            3.00 per session - pay annually 

Fire Call  $ 18.00 per fire call - pay monthly 

Fire Station (EMS calls & Fire calls) $ 1.00 
per EMS call - pay monthly or per fire call – 
pay annually 

EMS call Extra $          18.00 per call - pay monthly 

AEMT/EMT/EMR/DRIVERS   $7.50 
  

per hour – pay monthly 

Fire Station EMT  $ 1.00 unit 

2nd out EMS Calls $          18.00 per call - pay monthly 

   

   

   

   

    



136 North Monroe Street 

Waterloo, WI 53594-1198 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 

Fax: (920) 478-2021 

www.waterloowi.us

OFFICERS FOR THE WATERLOO ACTIVE FIRE DEPARTMENT

Fire Chief Wes Benisch 2022-2025

1226 Oak Street

608-335-3260 chief@waterloowi.us

Assistant Fire Chief Chad Butzine 2022-2024

1020 Portland Road

920-988-1079 asstchief@waterloowi.us

1st Captain Ryan Weber 2022-2024

N162 Columbus Street

920-988-8814

2nd Captain Keenan Hering 2022-2024

127 Hickory Lane

920-988-1828

1st Lieutenant Jason Butzine 2022-2024

2nd Lieutenant Matt Petri 2022-2024

3rd Lieutenant Nick Thomas 2022-2024

555 Edison Street

608-322-7723

Assistant Service Director Kaitlin Butzine 2022-2024

1020 Portland Road

920-545-8200

(EMS Coordinator updated to Asst. EMS Service Director)

Replacing Russell Christanson since 1/1/2023)

EMS Training Coordinator Christine Butzine 2022-2024

1020 Portland Road

920-248-9559

(Asst. EMS Coordinator updated to EMS Training Coordinator)

(Replacing Tina Lange since 1/1/2023)

Secretary Julie Kuhlow 2022-2024

420 Bradford Drive

920-478-8018

Public Information Officer Vern Butzine 2022-2024

406 E Madison Street

http://www.waterloowi.us/
mailto:chief@waterloowi.us
mailto:asstchief@waterloowi.us


CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: April 6, 2023 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 
1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. 

Alderpersons present: Cummings, A. Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, Weihert and Petts. Attending Remotely: none Absent: 
none. Others attending remotely or in-person: J.Zimmerman, M. Giese, C. Wolf, L. Columbus, J. Kes, D. Stoegbauer, D. Nell, 
D. Dabbs, Utility Superintendent B. Sorenson; Police Chief D. Sorenson; DPW Director Yerges;  Clerk Jeanne Ritter; and 
WLOO Videographers. The pledge of allegiance was recited. 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: March 16, 2023 [Cummings/Petts] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried.  

 
3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT none 

 
4) OLD BUSINESS  

 
a) 2023-04 Ordinance §350-6 Heavy Truck Routes.  The attorney has reviewed and made changes. Motion to approve 

[C.Kuhl/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
b)  

 
5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 

a) 03/21/2023 Special Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee 
b) 03/21/2023 Community Development Authority 
c) 03/27/2023 Fire/EMS Meeting 
d) 03/28/2023 Library Board 
e) 03/28/2023 Plan Commission – CANCELLED 
f) 04/04/2023 Waterloo Water & Light Commission 
g) 04/05/2023 Parks Commission 
h) 04/06/2023 Public Safety & Health Committee 
i) 04/06/2023 Public Works & Property Committee 

  
 
6) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

 
a) Public Safety and Health 

i) Hiring a New Full-Time Officer.  Motion to approve hiring Jason Moczynski with start date of May 1, 2023 
[Thomas/Cummings] VOICE VOTE:  Motion carried.   

 
7) NEW BUSINESS 

a) Ordinance 2023-05 § Rescinding Fluoride in Water Supply. Motion to approve [Cummings/ C.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion 
carried.   

b) Appointing Jennifer Zimmerman to the CDA to fill unexpired term of Sharpe until 2025. [C.Kuhl/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: 
Motion carried.   

 
Motion to go into closed session. [C.Kuhl/Petts] ROLL CALL Ayes 7 Noes 0 Motion carried.  
 
c) Employee Separation Agreement [NOTE:  The City Council may meet in closed session per Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) 

“considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the 
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercise responsibility. Upon concluding a closed session, the Committee will 
reconvene in open session.] 
 

Motion to go into open session. [Cummings/C. Kuhl] ROLL CALL: Ayes 7 Noes 0 Motion carried.   
 
Motion to approve employee separation agreement. [Cummings/Thomas] ROLL CALL: Ayes 7 Noes 0 Motion carried.   

 
8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9) ADJOURNMENT [C. Kuhl/Petts] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.  7:50pm 
 

 
 
 
 
Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 



City of Waterloo

Financial highlights

April 20, 2023

Client service team

Justin Hoagland, Senior Manager, CPA

© 2022 Baker Tilly US, LLP



City of Waterloo
General fund results

Summarized income statement
Actual Final budget Variance

Revenues and other financing sources 2,137,048$            2,075,872$            61,176$                  

Expenditures and other financing uses 2,006,765              2,132,101              125,336                  

   Net change in fund balance 130,283$               (56,229)$                186,512$                

Fund balance category definitions
Nonspendable - amounts cannot be spent either because they are not in spendable form or because

          legal or contractual requirements require them to be maintained in tact.

Restricted - amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated by an external source.
Committed - amounts constrained for specific purposes that are internally imposed through formal
          action of the governing body.

Assigned - spendable amounts that are intended to be used for specific purposes that are not

          considered restricted or committed.

Unassigned - residual amounts that have not been classified within other categories above.

$46,758 

$-

$-

$362,055 

$998,001 

$1,406,814 

$50,396 

$-

$-

$270,510 

$955,625 

$1,276,531 

 $-  $400,000  $800,000  $1,200,000  $1,600,000

Nonspendable

Restricted

Committed

Assigned

Unassigned

Total

General fund - fund balance by category2021 2022

© 2022 Baker Tilly US, LLP
Source: current and prior year financial statement information and other benchmark information as noted.



City of Waterloo
General fund - fund balance trends

Fund balance policy:
   The policy is to maintain a working capital fund of 25% - 33% of the current year general fund final

   budgeted expenditures. The balance at year-end was $998,001 or 46.8%. The graph below includes both 

   unassigned and assigned fund balance, which is why it's showing 63.8% at year-end.

Other reference values
GFOA recommends a minimum of no less than 2 months (16.7%) of general fund expenditures.

Median reference value generated from 2018 - 2021 Baker Tilly municipal client data for population ranges
         less than 10,000.

21.6%

9.8%

57.5%

52.7%

63.8%

37.1%
36.1%

46.0%

38.9%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Unrestricted general fund - fund balance 
as a percentage of expenditures 

General Fund Actual Policy minimum Policy maximum Reference - Median

© 2022 Baker Tilly US, LLP
Source: current and prior year financial statement information and other benchmark information as noted.



City of Waterloo
General obligation debt

Debt management policy:
          The City does not currently have a debt management policy.
          Legal debt margin capacity (5% of the city's total equalized value).

Actual percentage of debt limit at 12/31/22: 31%

Total debt outstanding by type at 12/31/2022
General obligation Revenue Debt Other Total

City 4,366,831$                 -$                    -$            4,366,831$            

Comparative metrics available online through the Wisconsin Policy Forum.

                 Select "Debt" -- options for custom comparisons or comparisons by county

https://wispolicyforum.org/research/municipal-datatool-examining-and-comparing-wisconsin-cities-and-
villages/

$3,109,959
$2,608,305

$3,968,747 $3,610,570

$4,866,831

$10,749,515 
$11,708,960 

$12,234,985 

$13,333,770 

$15,747,320 

 $‐

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

 $16,000,000

 $18,000,000

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

General obligation debt capacity

Total G.O. debt outstanding G.O. debt limit

© 2022 Baker Tilly US, LLP
Source: current and prior year financial statement information and other benchmark information as noted.



City of Waterloo
Governmental funds - debt service 

Current and prior year data
2022 2021

Principal 683,739$                    1,118,177$         
Interest 76,030                        89,126                

     Total 759,769$                    1,207,303$         

Non-capital expenditures 4,140,701$                 4,457,792$         

Other reference values
Median reference value generated from 2018 - 2021 Baker Tilly municipal client data for population ranges
          less than 10,000.

17.0%

26.3%

32.5%

27.1%

18.3%

16.7% 16.6%

19.2%

16.6%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

35.00%

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Debt service to non-capital expenditures

City of Waterloo Reference - Median

© 2022 Baker Tilly US, LLP
Source: current and prior year financial statement information and other benchmark information as noted.



Waterloo Water & Light Commission

Unrestricted Reserves

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Year end balance 621,759$        731,550$        812,038$        545,015$        1,067,766$     
  Months on hand 1.35 1.50 1.73 1.06 1.82

Debt Coverage

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Actual 2.23 2.51 2.30 2.80 3.15
Required 1.25 1.25 1.25 1.25 1.25

Investment in Capital

5,512,967 
5,842,080  5,636,763 

6,158,716 

7,022,073 

4,699,607  4,862,694  4,800,434  4,920,121 
5,549,905 

 $‐

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

 $8,000,000

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Operating results

Operating revenues Operating expenses

Equity, 62% Debt, 38%



Waterloo Water & Light Commission
Electric Utility Results

Water Utility Results

Sewer Utility Results

3,857,900  3,759,867  3,704,621 
4,053,003 

4,555,111 

$3,539,329  $3,572,244  $3,515,807  $3,521,494 

$4,069,283 

 $‐

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Operating results

Operating revenues Operating expenses

640,325 

830,981  867,634  874,609  880,824 

$437,466 
$481,236 

$399,562 

$533,455 
$476,969 

 $‐

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Operating results

Operating revenues Operating expenses

1,014,742 

1,251,232 

1,064,508 
1,231,104 

1,586,138 

$722,812 
$809,214 

$885,065  $865,172 
$1,003,653 

 $‐

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

 $1,800,000

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Operating results

Operating revenues Operating expenses



4/18/2023 11:17 AM 

         

 

                      

                           13                       136 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                      Phone (920) 478-3025 

                                                      Fax (920) 478-2021 

 

   

ORDINANCE 2023-07 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER §85 OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES  

 
The City Council of the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 
 
A. SECTION I: CHAPTER §85-1 System of government is hereby amended as follows: Mayor-Council 

Government. The City of Waterloo operates under the Mayor-Council form of government under Ch. 

62 Wis.Stats 

B. Division of Responsibilities 

1. Legislative Branch. The Common Council is the legislative branch of the City Government. Its 

primary business is the passage of laws in the form of ordinances which shall prescribe what the 

law shall be.  The Common Council may adopt resolutions of condolences, congratulations or 

stating official positions with respect to particular matters 

2. Executive Branch. The Mayor shall be the chief executive officer and shall ensure that all City 

ordinances and state laws are observed and enforced and that  all City officers, boards, committees 

and commissions discharge their duties.   

C. Manner of Choosing. (Wis Statue 62.09 (3)(1) 

1. Appointment by the Mayor subject to confirmation by the council.   

D. Standard Appointment Procedures 

1. The Mayor recommends appointments, reappointments and replacements for regular boards, 

commissions and committees for confirmation by the Common Council.   

CHAPTER §85-2 Elected Officials is hereby amended as follows: C. (2) A vacancy in the office of 

Alderperson shall be filled by appointment of the Council, as provided in § 17.23, Wis. Stats. and 

Chapter §30-8 

CHAPTER §85-3 Appointed officials.  

City Clerk-Deputy Treasurer Mayor (see § 85-7A of this chapter) Indefinite 

Treasurer-Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Mayor, confirmation by Council Indefinite 

City Attorney Mayor, confirmation by Council Indefinite 

Chief of Police Mayor, confirmation by Council Indefinite 

Fire Chief Mayor, confirmation by Council, upon 

recommendation of Fire Department 

Indefinite 3 years 



4/18/2023 11:17 AM 

members 

Assessor Mayor, confirmation by Council Indefinite 

Director of Public Works Mayor, confirmation by Council, upon 

recommendation of Board of Public 

Works 

Indefinite 

Building Inspector* Mayor, confirmation by Council Indefinite 

Plumbing Inspector* Mayor, confirmation by Council Indefinite 

Electrical Inspector* Mayor, confirmation by Council Indefinite 

Librarian Mayor, confirmation by Council, upon 

recommendation of Library Board 

(library board is appointed by the 

Mayor, confirmation by Council) 

Indefinite 

Utility Superintendent Waterloo Water and Light 

Commission 

Indefinite 

Cemetery Custodian Mayor, confirmation by Council Indefinite 

Emergency Management Director Mayor, confirmation by Council Indefinite 

Dance Hall Inspector Mayor, confirmation by Council Indefinite 

Weed Commissioner Mayor (Wis. Stat. 66.0517) 1 year 

City Forester Mayor, confirmation by Council, upon 

recommendation of Board of Public 

Works 

Indefinite 

Parks Director Mayor, confirmation by Council Indefinite 

Engineer for the City* Mayor, confirmation by Council 2 years 

*The duties of the Engineer for the City, Building Inspector, Plumbing Inspector and Electrical Inspector, 

as set forth in this Code, may be performed by an independent inspection agency by contract as 

recommended by the Mayor, with confirmation of the Council. Upon confirmation of any such contract, 

the agency contracted to perform the services of Building Inspector, Plumbing Inspector and Electrical 

Inspector shall perform the duties of those offices as set forth within this Code. Wherever the terms 

"Building Inspector," "Plumbing Inspector" and "Electrical Inspector" occur throughout this Code, they 

shall be deemed to mean the contracting agency as aforementioned. 

CHAPTER §85-7 Qualifications and duties 

(4) Duties. The Clerk-Deputy Treasurer shall be responsible for the following: 

(m) Annually with prepare, in conjunction with City department heads, the City budget for submission to 



4/18/2023 11:17 AM 

the Finance, Insurance and Personnel Committee, the Mayor and the Council. Assist with the annual 

Budget and Tax Collection.    

(n) Function as purchasing officer for the City and formulate and place into operation any City-wide 

purchasing functions that would be economical and beneficial to the City in conjunction with the 

Finance, Insurance and Personnel Committee and with the Council's approval. 3-15-2007 by Ord. 

No. 2007-06 

H. Treasurer-Deputy Clerk. [Added 2-17-2022 by Ord. No. 2022-02  

(1) Qualifications. No candidate shall be qualified unless the applicant has the following 
qualifications: 

(a) Knowledge of the function, policies, laws and regulations of the offices of City Treasurer. 

(b) Bondable. 

(c) Passes a physical examination. 

(d) Minimum associate degree in accounting or related business field.  Any equivalent 

combination of experience, training, which provides the required knowledge, skills, and abilities 

may be considered. 

(2) Appointment. The Finance, Insurance and Personnel Committee shall solicit applications for the 

position of City Treasurer and shall review at least one qualified candidate with the Mayor for initial 

interviews. At least one candidate shall be sent to the Council and the Mayor for a second interview. 

The Council shall then recommend one applicant to the Mayor for appointment. [Amended 4-7-2022 

by Ord. No. 2022-05]  

(3) Duties. The Treasure/Deputy Clerk shall be responsible for the following: 

(a) Perform all statutory duties assigned to the City Treasure/Deputy Clerk and/or as prescribed 
by the Mayor and Council. 

(b) Prepare and attend all Finance, Insurance and Personnel Committee meetings and others as 
required by the Mayor and the Council, unless excused by the Mayor or the Council President in 
the absence of the Mayor. 

(c) Maintains stewardship for financial assets and debt including overall leadership of the cash 
management, debt management and investment management functions of the city. 

(d) Manage the accounting system and finance functions for the city; accounts receivable, 
accounts payable. 

(e) Coordinates and manages financial accounting software, implementation, update and 
departmental training. 

(f) Manage and performs tasks related to the payroll process, benefits coordinator. 

(g) Responsible for coordinating the process for developing the City’s budget and service plan. 
Compiling and analyzing information from city departments and other sources to develop a draft 
budget document for review by the Mayor, Finance, Insurance and Personnel Committee. 

(h) Review and report to the Mayor, Finance, Insurance and Personnel, and the Council the fiscal 
status and developments of the City and its departments, including any variations in the operation 
of the City budget. 

https://ecode360.com/print/9837805#9837805
https://ecode360.com/print/9837811#9837811
https://ecode360.com/print/9837815#9837815


4/18/2023 11:17 AM 

(i) Property tax administration and annual TIF certification. 

(j) Prepares and coordinates annual yearly audit. 

(k) Stay informed on county, state and federal legislation and the availability of aids, and grants, 
in conjunction with the City Clerk, assist in preparing and expediting applications for said funds. 

(4) In addition to the above-listed routine duties, the Treasurer/Deputy Clerk shall be responsible for 
any special limited-duration projects or duties assigned by the Mayor or the Council in the context of 
the annual review process per §§85-9(B). 

 

 

 

SECTION II: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and posting as 
provided by law. 
 

BY ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WATERLOO  
 
 

       _______________________________ 
       Mayor Jenifer Quimby  
Attest: 
____________________________ 
 
Date Adopted: ________________________ 
Date Published: _______________________ 

 

https://ecode360.com/print/9837833#9837833


4/18/2023 11:57 AM 

         

 

                      

                           13                       136 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                      Phone (920) 478-3025 

                                                      Fax (920) 478-2021 

 

   

ORDINANCE 2023-08 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER §30-8 Common Council Procedure to fill  

vacancies on Common Council 
 

The City Council of the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 
 

SECTION I: CHAPTER §30-8 Common Council Procedure to fill vacancies on Common Council with 
updated application.  

 A. The Common Council shall oversee the application process to fill aldermanic vacancies. (Form30-8) 

 

SECTION II: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and posting as 
provided by law. 
 

BY ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WATERLOO  
 
 

       _______________________________ 
       Mayor Jenifer Quimby  
Attest: 
____________________________ 
 
Date Adopted: ________________________ 
Date Published: _______________________ 

 



Page 1 of 1  
HTTPS://WATERLOOWI.SHAREPOINT.COM/SITES/FILESHARES/DATA/common/council/vacancies/application to fill council vacancy/councilvacancyapplicationrev2021-08-11.doc 

4/17/2023 4:42 PM 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

Council Vacancy Application 
Form 30-8 

(Provide requested information on a separate sheet if space on this form is not sufficient) 
 
The Common Council shall review the applications and allow for opportunities for public candidate interviews.  
Candidates shall have 30 days to submit an application once a vacancy is announced.  The review period shall not 
exceed 60 days.  If the Common Council is unable to agree on a replacement to fill the vacancy it may reopen the 
application process to seek additional candidates.  The Common Council shall appoint and confirm from among the 
applicants.  The appointed and confirmed candidate shall serve until an alderperson is elected pursuant to 17.23(1) 
Wis. Stats. 
 
Completed applications should be directed to the Clerk’s office (in-person; email: cityhall@waterloowi.us; fax: 920-478-
2021) 
 
ONLINE LINK: What Waterloo wards and streets make up this Aldermanic District? 
 
 
Applying For: _____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Applicant:  ____________________________ Address: ____________________________________________ 
 
Phone:  ______________________________ Email: ______________________________________________ 
 
Provide a statement on why the applicant wishes to serve?  _________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Provide a statement on what the applicant wants to accomplish? _____________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Does the applicant plan to run for office during the next special or regular election? _______________________ 
 

 

 

Applicant signature: _________________________________________   Date: __________________________ 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
mailto:cityhall@waterloowi.us
https://www.waterloowi.us/sites/g/files/vyhlif6041/f/uploads/waterloo_ward_map.pdf
https://www.waterloowi.us/sites/g/files/vyhlif6041/f/uploads/waterloo_ward_map.pdf


4/18/2023 12:12 PM 

         

 

                      

                           13                       136 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                      Phone (920) 478-3025 

                                                      Fax (920) 478-2021 

 

   

ORDINANCE 2023-09 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER §30-6 Standing Committees 

The City Council of the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 
 

SECTION I: CHAPTER §30-6 Standing Committees 

 A. (3) Public Works and Property.  

 1. Editor’s Note: Former Subsection A(4), Community Development, which immediately followed, 

was repealed 5-16-2019 by Ord. No. 2019-03. 

 1.a. See Chapter §35 

B. Committee meeting attendance by City personnel or his designee shall be as follows unless excused 

by the Chairperson of the committee: 

(1) Finance, Insurance and Personnel Committee: Clerk-Treasurer.  

 

SECTION II: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and posting as 
provided by law. 
 

BY ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WATERLOO  
 
 

       _______________________________ 
       Mayor Jenifer Quimby  
Attest: 
____________________________ 
 
Date Adopted: ________________________ 
Date Published: _______________________ 

 

























Page 1 of 2 

C:\USERS\PCPARKS\ONEDRIVE - city of waterloo\common\parks\2023\park commission meetings\coordinator reports\04-05-2023 coordinator report.docx 

4/4/2023 2:12 PM 

 
 

                 
                          136 North Monroe Street  

Waterloo, WI  53594 
      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 

      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
PARKS COORDINATOR REPORT 

February 2023 – March 2023 
 

EVENTS AND HIGHLIGHTS 

 BREE MORGAN CONCERT 
o Okay turnout. Feedback was good, just not enough people attending. 

 
ONGOING PROJECTS 

 BATHROOM RENOVATION 
o New Painting in Lower Bathrooms – Spring 2023 

 AC/HEAT UPDATES 
o Pavilion Heat is updated 
o AC will be done in Spring for both Pavilion 

 
FINISHED PROJECTS 

 AC/HEAT UPDATES 
o Pavilion Heat Complete 
o WRT AC Complete 

 BATHROOM RENOVATION 
o Upper Pavilion Bathrooms painted 

 PAVILION BAR BACK 
o Updated Bar Back in Upper Pavilion 

 GATOR PURCHASE 
o Purchased from Midstate and will arrive early Spring 2023 

 CHAIR/TABLE PURCHASE 
o Purchased from Kessenich’s and will arrive early Spring 2023 

 
CAROUSEL 

 CAROUSEL WORKS (OHIO) 
o Carousel shut down for 2023 Season 

 
PROJECTS FOR 2023 

 SCOREBOARD UPGRADES 
o Order and will be put in early Spring 2023 (before Spring thaw) 

 LOWER PAVILION RENOVATION 

 ELECTRIC UPDATES TO BALL FIELD LIGHTS 

 STORM DAMAGE TO UPPER LAWN MOWER SHED 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


Page 2 of 2 

C:\USERS\PCPARKS\ONEDRIVE - city of waterloo\common\parks\2023\park commission meetings\coordinator reports\04-05-2023 coordinator report.docx 

4/4/2023 2:12 PM 

 
 

 POWER WASHING OF PARK AREAS 
 
DONATION CAMPAIGNS 

 DOG PARK RENOVATION/RE-LOCATION 
 

GRANT OPPORTUNITIES 

 TRP PLAYSPACE – GWCHF (Full Grant $75,000) 
 











Invoice
Page: 1

Invoice Number: 0097675-IN

03/31/23Invoice Date:

Salesperson: 0000

Customer Number:

Customer P.O.:

11-WATERL2

Terms: Net 30 Days

CITY OF WATERLOO
136 N MONROE STREET
Waterloo, WI  53594-1198

04/30/23Due Date:

SB_64840

Fee Type Amount Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amount Due to 3rd Party

314 Minnetonka Way, Waterloo, WI 53594 Residential AlterationPermit # 23WTRC-0017-23-03BEP

47.66Electrical- New Building/Additon/Alterations- 03/09/2379.43 60.00
47.66Plumbing- New Building/Addition/Alterations- 03/09/2379.43 60.00
60.00Remodel- Residential 03/09/23100.00 60.00

155.3223WTRC-0017-23-03BEP Subtotal

1185 South Monroe Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Electrical PermitPermit # 23WTRC-0018-23-03E

33.00Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- Reside 03/14/2355.00 60.00
33.0023WTRC-0018-23-03E Subtotal

822 East Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Plumbing PermitPermit # 23WTRC-0019-23-03P

129.76Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- Resident 03/14/23216.26 60.00
129.7623WTRC-0019-23-03P Subtotal

Commercial Avenue, Waterloo, WI 53594 Plumbing Permit - CommercialPermit # 23WTRC-0020-23-03PE

33.00Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- Commer 03/21/2355.00 60.00
1,377.00Other Fee- Commercial 03/21/232,295.00 60.00
1,410.0023WTRC-0020-23-03PE Subtotal

187 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 HVAC PermitPermit # 23WTRC-0021-23-03H

30.00HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- Residential 03/21/2350.00 60.00
30.0023WTRC-0021-23-03H Subtotal

1185 South Monroe Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Residential AlterationPermit # 23WTRC-0022-23-03B

84.00Remodel- Residential 03/21/23140.00 60.00
84.0023WTRC-0022-23-03B Subtotal

230 Beech Road, Waterloo, WI 53594 Residential AlterationPermit # 23WTRC-0023-23-03BE

30.00Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- Reside 03/24/2350.00 60.00
51.00Remodel- Residential 03/24/2385.00 60.00
81.0023WTRC-0023-23-03BE Subtotal

559 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Residential AlterationPermit # 23WTRC-0024-23-03BP

30.00Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- Reside 03/24/2350.00 60.00
51.00Remodel- Residential 03/24/2385.00 60.00
81.0023WTRC-0024-23-03BP Subtotal

Continued



2Page:Invoice Number: 0097675-IN Invoice Date: 03/31/23

CITY OF WATERLOO

Fee Type Amount Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amount Due to 3rd Party

1165 Bluegrass Trail, Waterloo, WI 53594 NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLINGPermit # 23WTRC-0025-23-03BEPHOS

24.60State Seal Fee 03/30/2341.00 60.00
30.00Other Fee- Residential 03/30/2350.00 60.00
36.00Occupancy Permit- Residential 03/30/2360.00 60.00
75.00Erosion Control - New - Residential 03/30/23125.00 60.00

164.61HVAC- New Building/Additon/Alterations- Resid 03/30/23274.35 60.00
164.61Electrical- New Building/Additon/Alterations- 03/30/23274.35 60.00
200.61Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- Resident 03/30/23334.35 60.00
525.42Residential New Dwelling/Additon 03/30/23875.70 60.00

1,220.8523WTRC-0025-23-03BEPHOS Subtotal

355 Riverside Drive, Waterloo, WI 53594 HVAC PermitPermit # 23WTRC-0026-23-03H

66.00HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- Residential 03/30/23110.00 60.00
66.0023WTRC-0026-23-03H Subtotal

AmountDescriptionItemCode

Summary  Fee Type

Building Permits/PERMITS 3,290.93

3,290.93Total

SB_64840

Invoice Total: 3,290.93

Sales Tax: 0.00

Freight: 0.00

3,290.93Net Invoice:

Please remit to: SAFEbuilt LLC Lockbox #88135
PO Box 88135, Chicago, IL 60680-1135



































Karl Junginger Memorial Library / Mayor/Council/Board Report -March 2023

MARCH  MONTHLY STATISTICS JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC 

Library Card Holders 2022 2400 2410 2420 2432 2453 2485 2516 2537 2570 2583 2592 2581

2023 2595 2605 2621

% of Change 8.13% 8.09% 8.31% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Checkouts (Circulation) 2022 3920 3624 4192 3486 3361 4768 4306 4936 3780 3798 3707 3300

2023 4084 2941 4240

% of Change 4.18% -18.85% 1.15% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

eBook/Audio Checkouts 2022 663 711 705 669 633 639 663 701 643 648 718 657

(Circulation) 2023 767 624 1014

% of Change 15.69% -12.24% 43.83% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Library Visits 2022 1462 1584 1820 1710 1627 1530 2118 2065 2138 1801 1633 1397

2023 1618 1081 829

% of Change 10.67% -31.76% -54.45% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Meeting Room Use 2022 10 10 8 8 16 11 6 9 7 7 7 10

2023 7 2 9

% of Change -30.00% -80.00% 12.50% -100.00% -88.89% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Public Computer Use 2022 60 73 74 61 57 73 72 91 64 51 57 55

2023 34 31 68

% of Change -43.33% -57.53% -8.11% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

WiFi Use 2022 174 189 206 210 216 254 217 217 271 214 185 179

2023 177 139 180

% of Change 1.72% -26.46% -12.62% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Outreach to local 2022 114 90 132 89 155 63 177 61 101 137 146 81

residents -Checkouts 2023 60 152 81

% of Change -47.37% 68.89% -38.64% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Adult  Number of Programs 2022 21 19 18 18 17 14 14 11 7 21 21 16

2023 21 8 20

% of Change 0.00% -57.89% 11.11% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Adult Attendance 2022 193 114 117 139 126 154 144 62 107 159 114 99

2023 194 44 130

% of Change 0.52% -61.40% 11.11% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Teen (12-18) 2022 3 2 2 2 1 10 9 3 2 3 2 2

Number of programs 2023 4 2 3

% of Change 33.33% 0.00% 50.00% -100.00% 100.00% -100.00% -100.00% 100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2022 39 25 36 24 24 90 91 48 25 29 30 24

2023 66 24 25

% of Change 69.23% -4.00% -30.56% -100.00% -55.81% -100.00% -100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% -100.00%

Children's 2022 17 30 16 6 14 29 25 17 11 21 14 10

Number of programs 2023 13 11 13

% of Change -23.53% -63.33% -18.75% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2022 307 257 308 255 904 1457 1173 348 575 415 285 221

2023 342 198 349

% of Change 11.40% -22.96% 13.31% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held April 4, 2023  
The meeting was called to order by President Tom Bergan at 7:00pm at the Waterloo Utilities 
office. Present were Commissioners Vern Butzine, Devin Schumann, Tim Thomas, Chuck Wallace, 
and Superintendent Barry Sorenson. 
 
Minutes 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to approve the minutes of the March 7, 2023 
meeting.  Motion carried. 
 
Expenditures 
It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Butzine, to approve the payment of the March bills as 
presented.  Motion carried. 
 
Citizen Input 
None. 
 
Security Cameras 
It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Schumann, to table bids for security cameras. Motion 
carried.  
 
Employee Issues 
It was moved by Bergan, seconded by Butzine to move to closed session. Motion carried. 
It was moved by Bergan, seconded by Butzine to move to open session. Motion carried. 
 
Locating Service 
Sorenson advised the Commission that he was looking into bids for outsourcing our locates. 
 
Winter Moratorium 
Disconnect day for past due accounts will be April 17th, 226 notices were mailed. 
 
It was moved by Butzine, seconded by Bergan, to adjourn. Motion carried.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Tim Thomas 
Secretary 



List of Bills

APG of Southern Wisconsin 72.14 Payment Service Network 12.95
A.C. Engineering Company 1,207.00 Pig 4.38
AquaFix 985.00 Payroll 55,920.63
Axley Brynelson 1,716.50 PSC 2,688.40
B&B Transformers 19,388.00 PSD 21,964.92
Tom Bergan 105.00 Resco 6,307.47
Border States 7,265.80 Richter Heating & AC 836.08
Baker Tilly 8,118.75 SEERA 1,309.45
BP Credit Card Center 335.28 Devin Schumann 70.00
Vern Butzine 105.00 SJE 144.18
City of Waterloo Treasurer 122,676.07 Tim Thomas 105.00
Charter Communications 344.95 Town & Country Engineering 27,948.75
Core and Main 532.00 United Liquid Waste Recycling 1,428.96
DOA 51.26 US Cellular 249.47
Electric Testing Lab 449.87 Unifirst Corp 344.76
Ehler's Pershing 98.43 UPS 116.69
F&M Bank 269.95 Uline 207.89
Forester Electrical Engineering 1,998.75 USA Bluebook 237.60
Frontier 417.59 Visa 2,369.11
Bob Geishirt 43.01 Chuck Wallace 105.00
GFC Leasing 104.00 Waterloo Athletic Booster Club 150.00
Howie's Hardware 955.03 Waterloo Blooms 360.00
Infosend 997.55 Waterloo Building Center 70.14
Inkworks 433.61 Waterloo Post Prom 100.00
Irby 4,473.30 Waterloo Utilities 13,801.41
LaForce 678.00 WE Energies 2,636.12
Lou's Gloves 109.00 Wesco Distribution 4,066.70
MC Tools & Repair 178.90 Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 3,881.83
North Central Lab 985.94 Wisconsin Rural Water Assn 170.00
Northern Lake Service 48.52 WPPI Energy 204,302.81
NAPA 395.96

Total Disbursements $527,450.86

Checking Account #102-613:
  Balance 2/28/23 $17,074.90
  Transfer 300,000.00
  Disbursements (322,766.72)
  Interest 6.17
  Service Charge (23.14)
  Balance 2/28/23 ($5,708.79)

WWTP Account #374-547 (DNR Replacement Fund)
  Balance 2/28/23 $552,566.20
  Deposit/ (Withdrawal)
  Interest 140.79
  Balance 2/28/23 $552,706.99

Debt Service Account #3015323:
  Balance 2/28/23 $227,204.07
  Deposit 49,210.00
  Bond Payment
  Interest 1,010.73
  Balance 2/28/23 $277,424.80

Money Market Account #110-832:
  Balance 2/28/23 917,608.66
  Deposits 604,261.98
  Transfer (349,210.00)
  Disbursements (204,302.81)
  Interest 203.87
  Service Charge (259.76)
  Balance 2/28/23 $968,301.94

Transportation Fund
  Balance 2/28/23 $95,052.99
  Transfer
  Balance 2/28/23 $95,052.99

WWTP Interim Financing:
  Balance 2/28/23 $917,856.18
  Transferred in
  Transferred out
  Interest 5,937.13
  Service Charge (98.43)
  Balance 2/28/23 $923,694.88

Avestar CD #3596 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 2/28/23 312,042.82
  Interest
  Balance 2/28/23 $312,042.82

CD #613386 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 2/28/23 221,676.48
  Interest
  Balance 2/28/23 $221,676.48



March 2023 Numbers: 
 
Feline Stray:  0 
Canine Stray:  0 
 
Feline Surrendered:  0 
Canine Surrendered:  0 
 



Agenda for April 11th 2023 CATV Board Meeting, 6 pm  

 

1.Roll Call and Call to Order 

 

 

2. Approval of Previously Unapproved Meeting Minutes: 

Regular Minutes from March 14th, 2023 meeting. 

Closed Session Minutes from March 14th, 2023 meeting 

 

3. Citizen Input.  

 

 

 

4. Manager’s report. 

WLOO CATV in the month of March was able to successfully relocate to it’s new location at the 

Solarium.  All regular operations are resumed after some long hours of tech work on equipment 

and some volunteer help from Elizabeth Davis and Gary Yerges.  

Waterloo Business Association invited WLOO to be part of a service event in June and they 

also added some of our content and banners to its website which you can find at 

waterlooba.com. We are now outfitted with the space and equipment for Podcast and other 

forms of media services.  Our first episode of Waterloo Resident Artist was aired on our 

YouTube and editing for Waterloo Gardens first episode is done and ready to air.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5. New Business 

a. WLOO CATV Open House 

 

6. Unfinished Business.  

 

 

 

7. Future Agenda Items and Announcements.  

Next Meeting: TUESDAY May 9th, 2023 at 6:00 pm.  

 

 

8. Adjournment Motion 

 



 

 

LaRon Davis, Station Manager 



https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/ORDINANCES/2023 ORDINANCES/1_DRAFTS/ORDINANCE 2023-06 off road vehicles/350-13 OFF ROAD VEHICLES.doc 

 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ORDINANCE #2023-06 

 

An Ordinance Amending Section §350-13 OFF ROAD VEHICLES 

 

The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:  

 

Section 1: § 350-13 Off-road vehicles.  

[Amended 4-6-2017 by Ord. No. 2017-02; 2-21-2019 by Ord. No. 2019-01]  

is hereby amended as follows:  

 

(8) Conditions of route use. As a condition for the use of these trails and routes, the following conditions shall 

apply to all operators and passengers as applicable: 

(h) No ATV/UTV may be operated on any designated route between the hours of 10:00p.m. 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 

am 5:00 a.m. daily, unless otherwise authorized by the Chief of Police.  

 

 

Section 2: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force after its passage and publication in a manner provided for 

by law.  

 

 

Acted on and adopted at a result meeting of the Common Council on April 20, 2023.  

 

 

 

CITY OF WATERLOO 

 

_________________________ 

Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 

 

Attest:  

 

_________________________ 

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk 

 

 

Date Adopted:  

 

Date Published:  

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
















Page 1 of 1  

4/17/2023 5:25 PM 

                                           

                          136 North Monroe Street 
   Waterloo, WI 53594-1198 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021  

            www.waterloowi.us 

 

______________________________________________________________________________              _ 
 

RESOLUTION #2023-16 
 

Awarding a Contract For 2023 Street  Improvements – Waterloo Road Improvements 

   
Whereas, the reconstruction of Waterloo Road are funded in part from the 2023 City of Waterloo Capital Project Fund, 
the Township of Waterloo and LRIP Grants ; 
 
Whereas, the public bids were advertised and opened on April 11, 2023 by Senior Design Engineer Jackie Kohn-Born 
who has forwarded the attached recommendation letter and bid tabulation. 
 
Now Therefore Be It Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin, that it awards a contract 
for the work described above to Kartechner Brothers LLC of Waupun, WI in the amount of $430,950.30 for work 
commencing in the Spring of 2023. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April 2023. 
 
      City of Waterloo 
 
 
 
      Signed:  _____________________________________ 
        Jenifer Quimby 
        Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Jeanne Ritter  
City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


April 14, 2023 
 
 
Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
City of Waterloo 
136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 
 
 
Re: Waterloo Road Resurfacing 

Construction Contract Award Recommendation 
 
Dear Mayor Quimby: 
 
Please find accompanying this transmittal the Bid Tabulation for the Waterloo Road 
Resurfacing project that was bid on April 11, 2023.  As is evident, Kartechner Brothers, 
LLC from Waupun, Wisconsin submitted the low bid in the amount of $430,950.30. 
Four competitive bids were received all less than the Engineers Estimate of 
$568,095.00. 
 
Based upon our analysis and our understanding of the Contractor’s past work efforts, 
we heretofore recommend that a construction contract be awarded to Kartechner 
Brothers, LLC from Waupun, Wisconsin for Waterloo Road Resurfacing in the amount 
of $430,950.30, with the project schedule to begin in the summer of 2023. 
 
Mayor, should either you or the City Council have any questions or comments regarding 
this transmittal, please contact me at your convenience. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
KUNKEL ENGINEERING GROUP 
 

 
 
Mitchell Leisses 
Office/Project Manager 
 
Enclosure 
 
cc: Chad Yerges, Director of Public Works 

  

107 PARALLEL STREET 
BEAVER DAM, WI 53916 

 
1115 S MAIN STREET 

WEST BEND, WI 53095 
 

920-356-9447 
FAX 920-356-9454 

KUNKELENGINEERING.COM 



Item No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

1 Pulverize Asphalt Pavement 12,100 SY 0.30$                             3,630.00$                      0.25$                             3,025.00$                      0.70$                             8,470.00$                      2.30$                             27,830.00$                    

2 Mill Asphalt Pavement 300 SY 4.82$                             1,446.00$                      14.00$                           4,200.00$                      20.00$                           6,000.00$                      16.67$                           5,001.00$                      

3 Remove and Replace Culvert Pipe, 60-Inch RCP 50 LF 659.23$                         32,961.50$                    750.00$                         37,500.00$                    700.00$                         35,000.00$                    450.00$                         22,500.00$                    

4 Remove and Replace End Wall, 60-Inch RCP 2 EA 4,770.40$                      9,540.80$                      5,500.00$                      11,000.00$                    6,000.00$                      12,000.00$                    5,000.00$                      10,000.00$                    

5 Unclassified Excavation 1 LS 5,105.00$                      5,105.00$                      49,850.00$                    49,850.00$                    110,000.00$                  110,000.00$                  10,000.00$                    10,000.00$                    

6 Undercutting and Base Course Material 2,500 CY 34.06$                           85,150.00$                    30.00$                           75,000.00$                    5.00$                             12,500.00$                    45.00$                           112,500.00$                  

7 Shoulder Restoration 550 TN 22.25$                           12,237.50$                    35.00$                           19,250.00$                    30.00$                           16,500.00$                    25.00$                           13,750.00$                    

8 Hot Mix Asphalt Pavement, 5-Inch 3,000 TN 65.33$                           195,990.00$                  65.00$                           195,000.00$                  62.00$                           186,000.00$                  69.10$                           207,300.00$                  

9 Steel Plate Beam Guard 110 LF 76.95$                           8,464.50$                      135.00$                         14,850.00$                    75.00$                           8,250.00$                      199.40$                         21,934.00$                    

10 Epoxy Pavement Markings, 4-Inch 22,000 LF 0.72$                             15,840.00$                    0.70$                             15,400.00$                    1.00$                             22,000.00$                    0.70$                             15,400.00$                    

11 Topsoil, Seed and Mulch 7,500 SY 6.50$                             48,750.00$                    1.00$                             7,500.00$                      3.00$                             22,500.00$                    6.45$                             48,375.00$                    

12 Erosion Control 1 LS 3,235.00$                      3,235.00$                      7,500.00$                      7,500.00$                      10,000.00$                    10,000.00$                    2,000.00$                      2,000.00$                      

13 Traffic Control and Access 1 L 3,600.00$                      3,600.00$                      9,500.00$                      9,500.00$                      20,000.00$                    20,000.00$                    5,445.00$                      5,445.00$                      

14 Contract Allowance for Materials and Compaction Testing 1 LS 5,000.00$                      5,000.00$                      5,000.00$                      5,000.00$                      5,000.00$                      5,000.00$                      5,000.00$                      5,000.00$                      

TOTAL BASE BID 430,950.30$               454,575.00$               474,220.00$               507,035.00$               

 Forest Landscaping & Construction Inc
Lake Mills, WI 

 Kartechner Brothers LLC
Waupun, WI 

 Payne & Dolan Inc
Fitchburg, WI 

BID TABULATION

City of Waterloo - Town of Waterloo - Jefferson County, WI

Waterloo Road Resurfacing

10:00 AM, Tuesday, April 11, 2023

 Wolf Paving
Sun Prairie, WI 


	Insert from: "W&L Bills & Report of Cash Mar 23.pdf"
	Sheet1


